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Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: Andreas Travlos | CSM Greece <A.Travlos@csm-gre.com>
Sent: terça-feira, 18 de novembro de 2025 06:40
To: Sultrade - Operations Dept
Cc: Stylianos Psillakis | CSM Greece; Aeolian Pearl Technical; GCL Marine Solutions; 

Chahar, Yogender Singh; Nagaraju, Ramesh; operations@sultradeagency.com
Subject: RE: Aeolian Pearl: Agent details in Brazil and Arrangements

Dear Douglas, 
 
Good Day. 
 
We shall need to proceed with 2 pcs of stencils each of 1 mm height, i.e. total cost 2,490 USD. 
 
We shall make relevant appointment through DA-Desk for uploading the FDA. 
 
Best Regards,  
 
   
Andreas Travlos  
Technical Fleet Manager 
  

  Dir.: +30 210 4292016 | Mob.: +30 694 2819707 
  A.Travlos@csm-gre.com 
  Columbia Shipmanagement Greece Ltd, 173 K.Karamanli Avenue, 16673 Voula - Athens, Greece 
 www.columbia-shipmanagement.com  
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   COLUMBIA SHIPMANAGEMENT GREECE LTD For and on behalf of owners, as agents only  
 
From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>  
Sent: 12 November 2025 22:43 
To: Andreas Travlos | CSM Greece <A.Travlos@csm-gre.com> 
Cc: Stylianos Psillakis | CSM Greece <S.Psillakis@csm-gre.com>; Aeolian Pearl Technical 
<aeolian_pearl.technical@csmcy.com>; GCL Marine Solutions <gcl@gcl.gr>; Chahar, Yogender Singh 
<Y.Chahar@csmcy.com>; Nagaraju, Ramesh <R.Nagaraju@csmcy.com>; operations@sultradeagency.com 
Subject: RE: Aeolian Pearl: Agent details in Brazil and Arrangements 
 
TO: CSM  
CC: GCL MARINE SOLUTIONS 
FM: SULTRADE SHIPPING AGENCY 
  
Dear Andreas Travlos,  
Good day! 
 


